

File

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

CHRYSLER BUILDING
405 LEXINGTON AVENUE

NEW YORK

GRAHAM EDGAR
DIRECTOR OF RESEARCH

December 19, 1935.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
University of Cincinnati
College of Medicine
Cincinnati
Ohio.

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

In our agreement with the French Government, we guaranteed the fluid shipped to them against more than 3% decomposition during the first six months and we further agreed to replace fluid showing more than 10% decomposition.

We do not have a procedure set up to cover the testing of fluid by the French Government and they have suggested that the fluid be tested at least once each year, the sampling being done by removing a small quantity of fluid from the drum.

Ray Bevan has requested that we supply him with recommendations.

Very truly yours,

Graham Edgar
Graham Edgar

LBR
LRJ

KE 0015467

N20460